

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

ACTS AND RESOLVES

AS PASSED BY THE

Ninety-fifth Legislature

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

Published by the Director of Legislative Research in accordance with subsection VI of section 26 of chapter 9 of the Revised Statutes of 1944.

KENNEBEC JOURNAL
AUGUSTA, MAINE
1951

PUBLIC LAWS

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

As Passed by the Ninety-fifth Legislature

1951

Chapter 194

AN ACT Relating to Closed Time on Deer in Certain Counties.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

R. S., c. 33, § 82, amended. The 1st 2 paragraphs of section 82 of chapter 33 of the revised statutes, as revised, are hereby amended to read as follows:

'There shall be an annual open season on deer during the month of November in each calendar year in the counties of Androscoggin, Cumberland, Hancock, Kennebec, Knox, Lincoln, Oxford, Sagadahoc, Waldo, Washington and York ~~and that portion of Oxford county south of route 302~~. All the rest of the calendar year before and after the open season shall be a closed season on deer.

There shall be an open season on deer in each calendar year beginning the 21st day of October and ending the 30th day of November, both dates inclusive, in the counties of Aroostook, Penobscot, Somerset, Piscataquis and Franklin ~~and Oxford, north of route 302~~. All of the rest of the calendar year, either before or after the open season, shall be a closed season on deer in these counties.'

Effective August 20, 1951

Chapter 195

AN ACT Relating to Sea and Shore Fisheries Licenses.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

Sec. 1. R. S., c. 34, § 52, amended. The 1st paragraph of section 52 of chapter 34 of the revised statutes, as revised, is hereby amended to read as follows:

'No ~~person~~ resident, as owner or operator, shall operate in coastal waters any weir, floating fish trap or boat engaged in seining until he has procured from the commissioner a written license therefor.'

Sec. 2. R. S., c. 34, § 52-A, additional. Chapter 34 of the revised statutes, as revised, is hereby amended by adding thereto a new section to be numbered 52-A, to read as follows:

'Sec. 52-A. Non-resident licensee to operate weir, floating fish trap or boat engaged in seining. No non-resident, as owner or operator, shall use or operate in coastal waters any weir, floating fish trap or boat engaged in seining until he has procured from the commissioner a written license therefor.

The license fee for operating a weir, floating fish trap or boat engaged in seining, in coastal waters, shall be \$100 for each such weir, floating fish trap or boat.'

Effective August 20, 1951

Chapter 196

AN ACT Relating to Transfers and Commitments to Pownal State School.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

Sec. 1. R. S., c. 23, § 13, amended. The 1st sentence of the 1st paragraph of section 13 of chapter 23 of the revised statutes is hereby amended to read as follows:

'Any person who is committed to a state penal, charitable or correctional institution, and is under the control of the department, who becomes insane, or who is found to be insane by the examination authorized by the preceding section, shall be transferred to either of the state hospitals, and any person who is committed to a state penal, correctional or charitable institution and is under the control of the department, who in the opinion of the ~~superintendent~~ head thereof is in such condition that he or she is a fit subject for the Pownal state school, shall be transferred to the Pownal state school whenever, in the judgment of the commissioner, the welfare of the patients and inmates, or of either institution, or of the person will be promoted thereby.'

Sec. 2. R. S., c. 23, § 13, amended. The last sentence of next to the last paragraph of section 13 of chapter 23 of the revised statutes is hereby amended to read as follows:

'If prior to the expiration of the original sentence it is the opinion of the ~~superintendent~~ head of the institution which has charge of the patient that the patient should remain in the custody of the institution after the expiration of such sentence, the patient may be recommitted to either of the state hospitals upon complaint of the ~~superintendent~~ head of the institution which has charge of the patient under the provisions of sections 111 and 112; or to the Pownal state school under the provisions of section 154.'